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Notice of Award

18 November 2016

MR. aUGUSTO B. BALBUENA JR.

Authorized Representative &

Zurbano Publishing and Printing Corporation

1417 Vito Cruz Extension, San Antonic ’ -
Makati City

Dear Sir:

We are happy 10 notify you that your submitted bid on November 2, 2016 for the project: Publication and Delivery of Coilege
Yearbook (The Legacy 2016) with Project Reference No. B-8661-16-18 is hereby awarded to vou as the Lowest Calculated and
Responsive Bid at a Contract Price equivalent to Seven Hundred Thirty-Six Thousand One Pesos {Php736,100.00).

In this regard, you are hereby required to post a performance bond and formally enter into Contract with us within ten (10)
calendar days from the receipt hereof. The performance bond shall be dominated in Philippine Pesos and posted in favor of the
Occidental Mindoro Staie College in an amount egual 1o the percentage of the Conmact Price in accordance with the following
schedule:

| Amount of Performance Security
Form of Performance Security (Equal to Percentage of the Tota!
- Contract Price)

{(a) Cash or cashier’s/manager’s check issued by a Universal or Commercial

__ Bank. )

(b) Bank draft/guarantee or irrevocable letter of credit issued by a Universal Five percen: (5%)
or Commercial Bank: Provided, howsver, that it shail be confirmed or Php36.805.00
authenticated by a Universal or Commercial Bank, if issued by & foreign
bank,

(c) Surety bond callable upon demand issued by a surety or insurance e s

R . el o> G Thirty percent (30%)

company duly certified by the Insurance Commission as authorized to £ ”
M e A v Php220.830.00
issue such security; and/or - o - i

(é) Any combination of the foregoing. Proportionate to share of form with

) respect to total amount of security

Failure to provide the performance security shall constitute sufficient ground for cancellation of the award.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

OLD N, NTI’}RINA, PhD
President I1 / {

\

\
Conforme: AUGDSPO B BALBUENA JR.
. Authorized Representativs
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